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To : Office of the President, Office of the Vice President, Cabinet
Members, Office of the Governors, State and Federal Officials,
Congress of the United States, OMB Director Jacob Lew, et al ....

Notice of Default Confirmation — With President Obama’s authorized
release of my personal, civil and repatriated Inward Remittance of
USDollars 4.5 Trillion, of May 2006 to Bank of America-Richmond,
Virginia as confirmed by the Federal Reserve Bank - Richmond’s in
Court Motion, under their Penalty of Perjury.

1.) On or about April 15, 2003 The Honorable Gerald Bruce Lee, in
Case No. 02-1363-A filed in The United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Virginia, Order and Memorandum of Opinion.
As part of the Order, the Court stated that the Plaintiff [ Lee E.
Wanta, Leo E. Wanta, Ambassador Leo Wanta | should pursue
liquidation of corporations, recovery of financial assets and pay all

required taxes in accordance with the law.

2.) IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN
DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA, Civil Action No. 1:07 cv 609 T3E/BRP — PETITION
FOR A WRIT OF MANDAMUS AND OTHER EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF
filed JUN 20 2007, THE FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF RICHMOND
RESPONDED IN THEIR COURT MOTION STATING ....

“ PURSUANT TO RULE 12 (B) (6), fed.R.civ.P., Respondent Federal Bank of
Richmond (“FRB Richmond”) moves to dismiss the Petition for Writ of Mandamus
and Other Extraordinary Relief, are as follows.

“For the purposes of the Motion only, all well pleaded facts will be taken as true.”

In other words, The Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond accepted the truthful
statements in the Writ of Mandamus and confirmed the known Inward Remittance
designated the Petitioner for the sole and exclusive use and benefit of Petitoner, Lee
E. Wanta, Leo E. Wanta, Ambassador Lee E. Wanta; an American citizen, birth
June 11, 1940. References : Rogers-Houston Memorandum, Act of Congress - H.R.
3723, Title 18 USC Section 4 — Misprison of Felony, other Title 18 USC violations.

Having Said That, Upon my Economic Receipt, I will lawfully pay
USDollars One Point Five Seven Five Trillion [US$1,575,000,000,000.00]
as my personal/civil/repatriation tax payment, directly to our United
States Department of the Treasury, among other “set-aside allocations”,

to immediately enhance Our Economlc Recovery and Natmnal Securlty

-——4———— — Tgo'E. Vanta & Associates ~ Consultants to Management
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MS&QQRLEOWMT& SOUMALIA AMBASSADORTO
CANADA AND SWITZERLAND, ddp#04362 & 12535,

aka TEE E. WANTA, 2ka LEQ E. WANTA,

FPetitionar
%]

SECRETARY RICHARD G. CHANDLER, WISCONSEN
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE: & al.,

ek

{In PETITION $OR A WERIT 67 CERTIORARI TO THE
Unrrzn STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE SEVENTH Civrure
W
PETITTQN FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI - |

THowMas E. Hery S'rsvm B. Goopwmy
1125 South 75th Skest Goopwiy, Surrown & Duvar, PLE
Cmzha WNE 68124 Old City Hall, Suite 250
{402) 933-6421 1001 East Broad Street
Richmond, VA 33219
{804) 6430000
Loumnsel for Petitioner
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AFFIDAVIT

I Giovanni Ferro of the City of Toronto (Ontario-Canada) do swear and
affirm that, if I were to testify in a Court of law I would testify that:

[ was present at the investiture of Leo Emil Wanta as Ambassador of
Somalia to Switzerland. The ceremony was presided over by the President of
Somalia Haji Mohamed Hashi Haji and the investiture took place in Paris
(France) at the Hotel Pulman on the month of June 1993,

I was also with Ambassador Wanta in Switzerland, where he was
going to take his post, when he was arrested, | was also arrested with
Ambassador Wanta, at the same time, but soon after released.
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Giovanhi Ferro " date

- Leo E. Vanfa & Associates — Consultants to Management sictamuiiy
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https:Ilvimeo.cnml370672952
http:!leagIeonetowanta.com
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A — 1010 Wien, Austria-Burope

The Republican Leader ship
of the
Hnited States Senate

cordially inuites

AHr. Len £, Wanta

to become a wember of the

Republican Senatorial Inner Circle

as nominated by

@The FHonovable Phil Gramm

~ Leok Wanta & Associates ~ Consultants fo Management = w%/—‘






MEMBER OF THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, WASHINGTON D.C.
MEMBER OF THE EUROPEAN COUNCH. OF AMERICAN CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE
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New Republic/USA

Financial Group, LTD

z. H. Herrn Mikos Manolesakis
KarntnerstraBe 28/15

1010 Wien

6. Oktober 1989

Sehr geehrter Herr Manolesakis!

Zu den Aufgaben der Amerikanischen Handelskammer in Osterreich
zdhlt die Erfassung der Niederlassungen, Filialen und Konzern-
betriebe amerikanischer Firmen in Osterreich sowie die
Erfassung der Vertreter amerikanischer Firmen in Osterreich.

Sollte eine der vorgenannten Kategorien auf Ihre Firma zu-
treffen, bitten wir Sie, uns den beiliegenden Fragebogen
so bald wie mbéglich ausgefiillt zurlickzusenden.

Ihre Angaben dienen bei Auskunftserteilung seitens unserer
Handelsbibliothek als Vertretungs- bzw. Bezugsgquellennachweis.
AuBerdem bilden diese Informationen die Grundlage filir die
Jahrlich erscheinende "U.S. List", die alle U.S. Firmen in
Osterreich verzeichnet. :

Wir danken im vorhinein flir Thre Kooperation und verbleiben
mit freundlichen Griifien

AMERIKANIS?HE HANDELSKAMMER
IN OSTERREICH

. ?‘44{5[&{

Dr. Patricia A. Helletzgruber
Generalsekretir

Beilage: Fragebogen

A-1090 WIEN, TURKENSTRASSE 9, TEL. 31 57 51, TELEFAX 31 01 632
CREDITANSTALT-BANKVEREIN, KONTO NR. 0020-10577/00 - DVR. 0056162

AMERIKANISCHE HANDELSKAMMER IN OSTERREICH q/
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diplomat_ sw:tzerland@msn com Prmted Fnday, May 27 2005 4:14 PM
From : Ambassador Leo E Wanta <somam@prodigy.net> i’ . )
Sent : Friday, May 27, 2005 4:00 PM | CON Fl Ri’v’i i ;“'G
To: "Messr David Rexrode, RNC Directeur” <ecampaign@gop.com>, diplomat_switzerland@msn.com l '
Subject:  White House Incident - Reagan Administration LEQ EM!—L«W—ANH&“

US_Dept_Treasury_US_DistCourt_Israeli_Rabin_email.efx (0.12 MB),
EIR_1_SovietKGBOfficersinControl_USA_Europa_email.tif (0.69 MB), EIR_2_FinancialScandal_email.tif (0.80 MB),
EIR_32 IMFSpringMeeting_email.tif (0.60 MB), EIR_4_EuropaUSSRContro!_email.tif (0.93 MB),
USGovn_DCIWilliamJCasey_L_ambassadeurWanta..efx (0.08 MB)

) Attachment :

Point of Information _ Just how long will American Public Policy and Rule of Law be totally ignored _ " by
others” _ i.e., on a certain Friday the 13th, an assassination attempt on US President Ronald Wilson Reagan was
FOILED by INTEL operative Leo Wanta, US Department of the Treasury, S-31-IANO, Sector V _ New Orleans
Internal Affairs ... a.k.a. (1) Frank B Ingram, SA32NV _and__ (2) Rick Reynolds, SA233MS //// This INTEL was
immediately [via INTEL telefon / telefax] forwarded to : United States Secret Service Agent, Glenn Speedy -
Nashville _ and _ Regional Special Agent / RAC, William Lecates - Nashville, US Customs Service >>>>> and
<<<<< Our US President R W Reagan was immediately taken out of the White House _ and _ numerous
arrests/detentions were activated by US Secret Service Agents, inter alia.... Well 1l Need I say more
about LAWLESSLY sealed documents and exhibits which would reinstate me forthwith to serve our Great Nation;
manipulated " by others for their Private Gain" ?

https:/ivimeo.com/358555549
https:/ivimeo.com/370672952
hﬁp:lleagleonetowanta.com

~— htips://vimeo.com/383532623/5b524043e9

Knights of Columbus
Supreme Council Office
1 Columbus Plaza

2008 117 New Haver CT 06510-3326
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18 U.S. Code § 4 - Misprision of felony
Current through-Pub. L. 114-38 (http://www.gpo.govifdsys/| pkg/PLAW-114publ38/html/PLAW-1 14publ38.hitm). (See
Public Laws for the current Congress (http:/fthomas_loc.govhome/L egislativeData.php?n=PublicLaws).)

US Code (/uscode/text/ 18[4?qt-us_code_temp_nuupdalas=n#qt-us_cnde_temp_nnupdates)

Notes (/uscode/text/18/4?gt-us_co de_temp_noupdates=1#qt-us_code_temp_noupdates)
prev (/uscode/text/18/3) | next (fuscode/text/18/5)

Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States,
conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or
military authority under the United States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than thres

years, or both. '

18 U.S. Code § 371 - Conspiracy to commit
offense or to defraud United States

Current through Pub. L. 114-38 (http://www.gpo.govidsys/pkg/PLAW-1 14publ38/html/PLAW-114publ38.htm). (See
Public Laws for the current Congress (http://thomas.loc.govhomel/LegislativeData. php?n=PublicLaws).)

US Code (/uscode/text/18/37 1?qt-us_code_temp_noupdates=o#qt-us_code_temp__noupdates)

Notes (/uscode[text,fls;a?z?qt-us_code_temp,_noupdates:l#qt-ug_code_temp_noupdates)
prev (fuscodeftext/18/351) | next (fuscode/text/18/372)

If two or more persons conspire either to commit any offense against the United States, or to defraud the

United States, or any agency thereof in any manner or for any purpose, and one or more of such persons do
any act to effect the object of the conspiracy, each shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than

five years, or both.

If, however, the offense, the commission of which is the object of the conspiracy, Is a misdemeanor only, the /
punishment for such conspiracy shall not exceed the maximum punishment provided for such misdemeanor.

T A = BRI 7



TO: - OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT — THE WHITE HOUSE — 07JUN11

SIMPLE QUESTION : AS THE SOLE PRINCIPAL OF UNITED NATIONS — CONTRACT No. 4 — USDollars FIVE (5)
TRILLION OF CREDIT-WORTHY FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, WHY WAS I — LEE EMIL WANTA, A PRIVATE
AMERICAN CITIZEN, FALSELY ARRESTED IN LAUSANNE, SWITZERLAND — 07JUL93 —, FALSELY IMPRISONED (134
DAYS), DRUGGED, UNLAWFULLY EXTRADITED TO MADISON, WI_VIA NYC FOR FAILURE TO PAY A CIVIL TAX
ASSESSMENT (UNAUDITED AND UN-AUTHORIZED) BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN-DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PER INSTRUCTIONS OF THEN GOVERNOR TOMMY G THOMPSON, SECRETARY MARK BURGER, ET AL. DURING
JULY, 1993, 1 AUTHORIZED USDollars 250 MILLION OF CREDIT SUISSE CREDIT WORTHY FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS _AS REQUESTED BY WHITE HOUSE DEPUTY COUNSEL VINCE FOSTER, IN FAVOR OF THE
CHILDREN’S DEFENSE FUND, WSHDC. — AND — FALSELY DETAINED BY SUISSE SURETE BASED ON A TELEPHONE
CALL [ NO ARREST WARRANT | FROM WI DEPT OF JUSTICE AND JUNIOR COLLECTION AGENT FOR FAILURE TO
PAY SAID SPURIOUS NON-RESIDENCY ESTIMATE, AS I WAS LEGALLY DOMICILED [TITLE USC 18 SEC 6] IN
VIENNA, AUSTRIA AS DIRECTEUR GENERAL, SINCE JUNE 30, 1988.) THE FINDINGS OF FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS
OF LAW, IS THAT THIS NON-RESIDENCY CIVIL TAX WAS PAID/CASHED JUNE 3, 1992 [SEE EXHIBIT] BUT NOT
STATE POSTED UNTIL NOV. 1995, AFTER NON - JURISDICTIONAL COUNTY TRIAL — MAY, 1995 (SENTENCED
22YEARS).
AFTER US FEDERAL LITIGATION, US DISTRICT COURT CASE No. 02-1363-A_AND_ No. 1:07CV609
T3E/BRP, 1 AUTHORIZED A CLEAR INWARD REMITTANCE OF USDollars 4. 5 TRILLION, PER COURT
MEMORANDUM/ORDER TO PAY USDeollars 1.575 TRILLION IN US TAXES (35%). SO WHY NOW, DOES
THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT REFUSE TO LAWFULLY ALLOW ME TO PAY SAID FEDERAL COURT
ORDERS, TO PROTECT OUR GREAT NATION - AMERICA, WHEN IN FACT IN 1993, THE FALSELY

ALLEGED/BOGUS CIVIL TAX ESTIMATE / ASSESSMENT OF USDollars 14,129.00 WAS EXTREMELY
VITAL.
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INSPECTOR GEMERAL

Mr. Leo E. Wanta
13093 77th Avenue
Chippewa Falls, Wisconsin 54729

Complaint Number: 2004-0134

Dear Mr. Wanta:

This is in response to your correspondence, dated January 9, 2004, concerning the False Arrest of
a Wisconsin non-resident, Violation of Suisse/USA Treaty Provisions, and the ignoring of
certain Somali/USA Security Agreements.

We have reviewed the information you provided and determined that the Treasury Inspector
General for Tax Administration would more appropriately address this matter. We have
therefore referred the matter to that agency for appropriate action at the following address:

Grace Sutton, ASAIC
Complaint Management Division
Treasury Inspector General
for Tax Administration
1125 15™ Street, NW
Room 700-A
Washington, DC 20005

Please send any additional correspondence regarding this matter to that address. We thank you
for your consideration.

Assistant Inspector General
for Investigations

New Republic/USA Financial Group, GES.m.b.H
Kartnerstrabe 28/15 Telefon: 513.4235 i
A — 1010 Wien, Austria-Europe ' / 5/
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9/20/2014 <h1>Holder Resigned Over Failure to Prosecute Wanta Murder Plotl</hi>

A report has surfaced today that Eric Holder was made to resign over his failure to prosecute Senator

Sheldon Songstad and Governor Don Sundquist over their $30 billion attempted bribe and murder plot to
hire hit men to kill Lee Wanta caught on tape and broken first on Before it’s News in this story.

“Senator Songstad and Governor Sundquist Caught Red Handed Plotting Murdert”

e ANTHEM

New Republic/USA Financial Group, GES.m.b.H
Karinerstrabe 28/15 Telefon: 513.4235
A — 1010 Wien, Ausiria-Europe '

https:/lvimeo.com/358555549
hitps:/ivimeo.com/370672952
hﬁp:lleagleonetowanh.mm

2, hitos:/Nimeo.com/383532623/5b52404 3e9

Knights of Columbus )
Supreme Councit Office
. 1 Columbus Plaza
Governor Don Sundquist 2008 117 New Haven CT 06510-3326 / 4/
I was told today that an ananymous source provided this shocking information about Eric Holder to personnel
http:/beforeitsnews.comibottom_float/print_storyhirml '

27
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Fwd: The 31 Trillion Dollar Man by : - Edward Harle - Christopher Story 4. .+ —
Updates / INVESTIGATIONS

1 message
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Ambassador Lee E Wanta <ameritrustusa@gmail.com> Fri, Jul 28, 2017 at 7:53 AM
To: dispatch-off@mondediplo.net, subs@mondediplo.com, contact@victory.donaldtrump.com, cawuto@foxnews.com,
"outnumbered@foxnews.com” <outnumbered@foxnews.com>, tuckercarlsontonight@foxnews.com, Anna von Reitz

<avannavon@gmail.com>, Chandler Swansen <info@duffyforwisconsin.com>, congress.affairs@nara.gov, Edward
Klein Confidential <reaganreports@reply.reaganreports.com>, contact@libertyguard.com,
silkroadeconomicgroupe@gmail.com, diamondtrades@aim.com, "Mike Duffey, Republican ." <info@wisgop.org>,
Eric Trump <skibum845@gmail.com>, EMBAJADA DE RUSIA EN ARGENTINA <embrusia@gmail.com>,
email@gop.com, Freedom Daily <news@freedomdaily.com>, info@principleoverpolitics.org,
kuringgai@parliament.nsw.gov.au, "nikasid108@mail.ru" <nikasid108@mail.ru>, newrepublicrailusa@gmail.com,
office@ra-gahleithner.at, press@sanders.senate.gov, press@cruz.senate. gov, gleonard@wisc.edu, User Registration
<info@wikiarmy.com>, team@ericgreitens.com, US@mofcom.gov.cn, Victoria Baer <victoria@baeredge.net>,
yoo@law.berkeley.edu, ydragasakns@mcepresadentgovgn ——

" CONFIRMING '

SatCom 7777 \LEQ EMiL Wﬁﬂ}ﬁ__) All Stations / ksi536 / kbf373

«BLOWBACK - THE MOVIE - 10 cLEARLY SUPPORT

U.S. PRESIDENT DONALD TRUMP'S " DRAIN THE SWAMPS
INVESTIGATION and CORRECTIVE ACTIONS ", AS WELL AS

OUR IMMEDIATE REBUILDING OF OUR GREAT NATION AMERICA_ONCE
A CONSTITUTIONAL REPUBLIC FOR ALL " FELLOW AMERICANS", WHICH
WOULD INCLUDE OUR U.S.A. HIGH SPEED RAIL (HSR) SYSTEM - IN THE
WHITE HOUSE RECORDS AND AUTHORIZED WITHIN THE NATIONAL
SECURITY AGENCY - AND CLEARLY WITHOUT ANY AMERICAN CITIZEN'S
TAXPAYER FUNDS. JUST AMERICAN JOBS IMMEDIATELY, WITH REAL
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES AND FACILITATE IMMEDIATE ACTIVITIES FOR
AMERICAN QUALITY OF LIFE AND PERSONAL FAMILY GROWTH,
WITHOUT FURTHER CRIMINAL DELAYS CAUSED BY CONTINUING
POLITICAL CORRUPTION, CLEAR ACTS OF TYRANNY, DIRECT -
VIOLATIONS OF (a) RICO STATUTES [ 18 U.S. CODE / CHAPTER 96 /
SECTION 1961, (b) HATCH ACT REFORM - H.R. 20 - AMENDMENTS OF 1993
-103rd CONGRESS [ 1993 - 1994 ], DIRECT VIOLATIONS AND CONTINUING
CRIMINAL COMPROMISES and SADLY

UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES AGAINST OUR AMERICAN POPU LACE

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE TO PROTECT and SERVE OUR GREAT NATION | 4
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